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To: [ @exeloncorp.com]
Cc: Grant, Schannette (COUNCIL)[sgrant@dccouncil.us]; Evans, Jack (COUNCIL)[JACKEVANS@DCCOUNCIL.US]
From: Rahim, Windy (COUNCIL)
Sent: Fri 12/5/2014 5:07:35 PM (UTC)
Subject: RE: Meeting with Exelon and Mayor Elect Bowser

Hello Melissa:  Apologies but just heard from Mayor Elect Bowser’s office to schedule this meeting.  The meeting date is December 
17th, 2014 at 10:00am.  The location of the meeting is 441 4th Street, NW Suite 727N.  That building is Judiciary Square.
 
Thank you for your patience.
 
Windy
 
From:  [mailto: @exeloncorp.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 11:32 AM
To: Rahim, Windy (COUNCIL)
Cc: Grant, Schannette (COUNCIL)
Subject: RE: Meeting with Exelon and Mayor Elect Bowser
 
Hi Windy,
 
I received your voice mail regarding the meeting.  I look forward to speaking with you after the holiday.  Have a great Thanksgiving.
 

 
From:  
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 12:56 PM
To: 'Rahim, Windy (COUNCIL)'
Cc: Grant, Schannette (COUNCIL)
Subject: RE: Meeting with Exelon and Mayor Elect Bowser
 
Thank you Windy for your assistance. 
 
Have a great weekend.
 
From: Rahim, Windy (COUNCIL) [mailto:WRAHIM@DCCOUNCIL.US] 
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 12:26 PM
To: 
Cc: Grant, Schannette (COUNCIL)
Subject: RE: Meeting with Exelon and Mayor Elect Bowser
 
Hi: thank you and happy Friday to you.  No not yet.  I spoke with and sent an email to Mayor Elect Bowser’s scheduler – Tatiana 
Torres  and asked that she follow-up with you directly.
 
Thanks, Windy
 
From:  [mailto: @exeloncorp.com] 
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 11:51 AM
To: Grant, Schannette (COUNCIL)
Cc: Rahim, Windy (COUNCIL)
Subject: RE: Meeting with Exelon and Mayor Elect Bowser
 
Happy Friday!
 
I just wanted to follow up to see if you’ve heard anything yet from Mayor-elect Bowser’s office yet. 
 
I know they are quite busy at this time, but I just thought I would check in before the week closes.
 
Thanks, RECORD - 0001292
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From: Grant, Schannette (COUNCIL) [mailto:sgrant@dccouncil.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2014 10:03 AM
To: 
Cc: Rahim, Windy (COUNCIL)
Subject: RE: Meeting with Exelon and Mayor Elect Bowser
 
Good morning ,
 
Windy will check with Ms. Bowser’s office and get back to you with an update.
 
Schannette
 
Schannette L. Grant
Chief of Staff
Office of The Honorable Jack Evans
Councilmember, Ward 2
1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Suite 106
Washington, DC  20004
202.724.8058
202.724.6193 fax
www.jackevans.org
 
 
 
From:  [mailto: @exeloncorp.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2014 4:36 PM
To: Grant, Schannette (COUNCIL)
Cc: Rahim, Windy (COUNCIL)
Subject: Meeting with Exelon and Mayor Elect Bowser
 
Hi Schannette,
 
Thank you very much for contacting me today regarding your efforts to help schedule a meeting with Mayor-Elect Bowser.  I know 
that this will be a very busy time for her office, but we were hoping to schedule time for her to meet with Exelon’s  
when her schedule will allow.  I will be the only person accompanying  to the meeting. 
 
Given the holidays and the busy schedule Mayor-Elect Bowser has, we will work to make arrangements for Mr. Crane to be 
available when she will have time.  At this point, I think it will be more efficient to work with a couple of dates that will work for 
Mayor-Elect Bowser’s schedule and we’ll go from there.  Please let me know if you have additional questions.
 
Thanks again for your assistance.
 

     
 

101 Constitution Avenue, NW, Washington D.C. 20001
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This e-mail and any attachments are confidential, may contain legal, 
professional or other privileged information, and are intended solely for the 
addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, do not use the information 
in this e-mail in any way, delete this e-mail and notify the sender. -EXCIP RECORD - 0001293
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